
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 

Page 1 of 2 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:     Tuesday August 20, 2019  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 
 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS: 230 North Road    

         

     AGENDA – REVISED 

CALL TO ORDER     

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT   

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of August 6, 2019 

 

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:    The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
        under New Business on the posted agenda. 

 

NEW BUSINESS          

1. Announcement of Special Education Administrative Chairperson:  Ms. Taryn Dery 

2. Announcement of Special Education Administrative Chairperson:  Ms. Shawna Mottram 

3. Presentation: 2019/20 Technology Initiatives  

4. Approval of 2019/20 Parent & Student Handbook: CHS Addendum 

5. 2019/20 Student Enrollment Update  

6. Multi‐Function School Activity Bus (MFSAB) 

7. FY20 Budget Adjustments/Transfers 

8. Personnel Report: July 2019  

9. Ongoing Projects Update 

 

REPORTS           

1. Liaison Reports 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:    The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

        of education interest. 

 

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
 

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 
 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 



Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:    M.G.L. Ch. 30A, Section 21(a)(3)  ‐  The Chelmsford School Committee provides  

        public notice of its intent to convene in executive session to discuss strategy with 
        respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a  
        detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT       



 
 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
  REGULAR MEETING 

                       August 6, 2019 
   Meeting Minutes 

   

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. 
Donna Newcomb. 
 
Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent).  
Ms. Johnson-Collins is not present this evening.  
 
Call to Order 
 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chair Opening Statement 
 
The Chair welcomed all and stated that the meeting will be recorded and televised by Chelmsford 
Telemedia.  
 
Consent Agenda 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of July 23, 2019 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of July 23, 
2019. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch shared that members of the CHS football team went to the Rotary sponsored site at route 129 
and landscaped and spread mulch on the median strip there. Dr. Lang shared that in addition to the full 
time Students Resource Officer at CHS, starting this school year each of the middle schools will have a 
full time SRO instead of one officer splitting his/her time between the two schools. He expressed thanks 
to the police department, Town Manager Cohen and the Town. 
 
Public Comments 
 
None. 
 
New Business 
 

1. Ratification of MOA: CFT Professional Support Personnel 
 
 Dr. Lang invited Town Manager Cohen to the table as he sits on the negotiating committee. Dr. Lang 

discussed the highlights of the contract. The full MOA is included in tonight’s agenda packet. Dr. Lang 
recommended the Committee vote for approval of the contract. 

 
 
 
Page 1 of 3 



Mr. Moses motioned to approve the memorandum of understanding between the Chelmsford 
School Committee and the Chelmsford Federation of Teachers Professional Support Personnel 
Unit as presented. Ms. Newcomb seconded.  Motion carries 5-0 (includes Town Manager Cohen’s 
vote in the affirmative). 
 

2. School Committee Self Evaluation Process and Workshop 
 
 The meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 13, 2019, at 4:00 p.m. at Central Office. Dr. Lang 

included in tonight’s packet an agenda for the meeting. The Chair reviewed with the Committee the 
items on the agenda. Dr. Lang and the Chair will prepare talking points and activities for the 
workshop. 

 
3. Final FY19 End-of-Year Budget 

 
  Ms. Johnson-Collins memorandum included in tonight’s packet provides an update demonstrating 

that the transfers approved by The Committee at the July 23, 2019, regular meeting are included in 
the final report. No activity is required at this evening’s meeting. Dr. Lang explained Circuit Breaker to 
the viewing audience. 

 
4. Approval of 2019/20 Employee Handbook 

 
 The memorandum in tonight’s packet from Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel & Professional 

Learning, discusses two updates made to the 2019 Employee Handbook. The proposed changes are 
indicated in red ink in the updated draft of the handbook which is included in tonight’s agenda packet. 
The handbook is posted on the internal web to provide access to all employees of the district.  

 Dr. Lang recommends The Committee approve the changes. 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to approve the 2019/2020 Employee Handbook. Ms. Newcomb seconded. 
Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Reports 
 

1. Liaison Reports 
 

Ms. Newcomb attended the Sheriff’s Department Youth Public Safety Academy graduation on July 
26, 2019. She encouraged parents to check out this wonderful week-long program. 
 

Action/New Items 
 
Dr. Lang reported that bus registration is going well.  
 
The Chair shared that he received an email from Al Thomas thanking The Committee for his gift and kind 
words in response to his resignation. On August 19th, the Committee will meet with the Board of 
Selectmen to fill the position vacated by Mr. Thomas. 
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Mr. Jeffrey Doherty, of 56 Thomas Drive, came to the table to express his interest in filling the rest of Mr. 
Thomas’s term on the Committee. After 40 years as an educator in Chelmsford, he would “like to give 
back”. 
 
 
 
 
Page 2 of 3 



Adjournment  
 
Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn the regular meeting a 6:52 p.m. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion 
carries 4-0. 
 
 
Tonight’s meeting may be viewed in its entirety on Chelmsford Telemedia You Tube.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Sharon Giglio 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 3 of 3 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

 

 
 

Memorandum 

To:  Members of the School Committee 

From:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date:  August 9, 2019 

Re:  Announcement of Special Education Administrative Chair:  Ms. Taryn Dery 

 
Ms. Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services, shared the message below with 
staff announcing the recent appointment of Ms. Taryn Dery as a new Administrative 
Chairperson in the special education department.  I have invited Ms. Dery to attend our 
next school committee meeting and be introduced to the community. 
 
Please join me in welcoming Ms. Taryn Dery to the Student Services Department.  Today 
is her first day in Chelmsford (August 5).  Taryn will be filling our new role of Special 
Education Chairperson for Intensive Programs.  She will oversee the Autism Spectrum 
Disorder programs at Byam and Parker, as well as the Functional Academics/Life Skills 
programs at Center and McCarthy.  Taryn comes to Chelmsford with a wealth of 
experience and knowledge about severe disabilities.  Most recently, Taryn has been part 
of a consolidated school district in Orange, MA as the Supervisor of Special Education.  
Prior to that, Taryn spent several years in the North Middlesex Regional School District 
serving in different capacities.  She taught special education and was integral in 
developing a district program for students with Autism.  Taryn later shifted into the role 
of inclusion specialist and assistive technology specialist in North Middlesex.  Earlier in 
her career, Taryn worked at the Kennedy Krieger Institute affiliated with John Hopkins 
University in Maryland where she taught children with developmental disabilities and 
disorders of the brain, spinal cord, and musculoskeletal system.  In addition to her roles 
in public schools, Taryn has been an adjunct faculty member at Lesley University 
teaching a course on classroom behavior management.  It was very clear from the 
interview process as well as speaking with Taryn’s references that she has a passion for 
developing and supporting programming for students with intensive special needs. 
 
Please help me in welcoming Taryn to Chelmsford! 
   
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

 

 
 

Memorandum 

To:  Members of the School Committee 

From:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date:  August 16, 2019 

Re:  Announcement of Special Education Administrative Chair:  Ms. Shawna Mottram 

 
Ms. Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services, shared the message below with 
staff announcing the recent appointment of Ms. Shawna Mottram as a new 
Administrative Chairperson in the special education department.  I have invited Ms. 
Mottram to attend our next school committee meeting and be introduced to the 
community. 
 
Please join me in welcoming Ms. Shawna Mottram to the Chelmsford Public Schools.  
Shawna will assume the position of Special Education Chairperson at Chelmsford High 
School.  Shawna comes to Chelmsford from Lowell Public Schools where she was a PBIS 
coach and special education teacher at Lowell High School for several years before 
shifting into the role of special education evaluation team chairperson.  Shawna’s 
background is also notable for a five‐year stint in Germany where she taught English and 
played professional basketball!  Shawna’s passion for working with high school students 
and teachers was evident in her interview, as well as when speaking with her colleagues 
in Lowell.   
 
Please help me in welcoming Shawna to Chelmsford!  She will join us in Chelmsford on 
August 26th. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Technology Init iat ives Update 

2 3 0  N o r t h  R o a d  C h e l m s f o r d  M A  0 1 8 2 4  •  t e l e p h o n e :  9 7 8 - 2 5 1 - 5 1 0 0  •  w w w . c h e l m s f o r d . k 1 2 . m a . u s  

 
 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
August 20, 2019 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e p a r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  8 / 2 0 1 9  
 

2  

 
Overview/Agenda 

The purpose of this report is to review and update the School Committee about the state of 
technology: 
 
Review 

Initiatives – Current Project Updates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e p a r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  8 / 2 0 1 9  
 

3  

 

Technology Update 
 
Review  
We last met at the end of January, and the 1 to 1 inititative was discussed.  The Steering Committee had 
just finished working on the guiding documents and we were able to review all of the pertinent 
information.  Since then we have made significant progress preparing for the initiaitve and we are on the 
cusp of student device deployment. 

Last year all students were administered MCAS online and it was a very smooth process with regard to the 
technology pieces that were needed for a successful testing environment.  We added 50 Chromebook 
carts to the schools in preparation for the test (approximately 1500 devices) and this made scheduling 
tests much easier for the building principals.  We hope this process will go even faster and in the years to 
come as more students have their own device to test on. 

 

Project Updates 
Technology is always in the midst of some type of project or projects.  This summer we have been work-
ing on several.  Below are the projects we have been involved with and the status for each. 

1:1 Classroom Clear Touch Panels:  All teachers who are part of the first wave of 1:1 teaching received a 
new ClearTouch interactive panel in their classroom.  There were 40 panels installed at CHS and 10 at both 
McCarthy and Parker.  In addition, we were also able to install these devices into all grade 3 classrooms in 
the district.  The panels are multi-touch devices that allow for interactivity from up to 20 users at one time.  
Each panel has a Chromebox connected to it.  This will allow teachers to log into the Chromebox and 
show the same material they have on their Chromebook or in Google Drive to the class without the need 
to connect wires or stream anything.  It is a great feature because the teacher device is no longer needed 
in order to display content on the panel and this allows teachers to keep their screens (and more im-
portantly information on their screens) private while the class is focused on the content being shown on 
the panel.  The panels will allow students and teachers to interact with content and save annotations for 
use at another time.  Students will also be able to connect their Chromebook to the panel and share their 
screens to present work to the class.  This technology has been installed in many classrooms over the past 
two years and teachers have been thrilled with the upgrades. 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e p a r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  8 / 2 0 1 9  
 

4  

1:1 Teacher & Student Devices:  Teachers received new HP Chromebooks prior to the end of school so 
they could be used over the summer to prepare curriculum for the new school year.  The devices were 
very well received by teachers.  Many teachers commented about how nice the devices were and they 
couldn’t believe they were Chromebooks.  Teacher devices can flip completely around and be used in a 
tablet mode making the device an extremely versatile teaching tool.  Student devices were ordered, and 
we received them a couple of weeks ago.  The student Chromebooks are also from HP and are a brand-
new education edition model called the 11G7EE.  These devices are designed to hold up better in educa-
tional applications and have several features embedded in the construction of the device that helps keep 
them running even in a challenging school environment.  Student devices are currently scheduled to be 
deployed on August 21 and August 22 at CHS.  Families have been invited to attend one of the four de-
ployment times to pick up the student Chromebook, charger, camera privacy cover, earbuds, and protec-
tive neoprene sleeve.  Feedback about the 1 to 1 has been very positive so far from all parties and we are 
excited for the inaugural year. 

Internet Bandwidth:  CPS applied for Erate funding to increase bandwidth and enhance both our firewall 
and filtering systems.  Erate approved our application and we are in the process of increasing bandwidth 
from 500Mbps to 2Gbps.  We have also upgraded our firewalls to an industry leading brand called Palo 
Alto and have partnered with FamilyZone to provide CIPA (Children’s Internet Protection Act) Internet fil-
tering for all school devices.  FamilyZone will also allow us to filter student devices at home the same way 
they are filtered at school.  To date we have received the firewalls and filters, the fiber has been built and 
delivered, and we are awaiting final configurations from the ISP and our vendor to bring everything to-
gether.  We anticipate having the filtering working on or before 8/21 and the increased bandwidth by the 
first week of September.  This enhancement will be fantastic for students and teachers and the on and off-
site filtering will be valuable for families. 

Security Upgrades:  Security system upgrades have been ongoing at both McCarthy Middle School and 
Parker Middle School this summer.  At present, McCarthy hardware has been fully installed and much of 
the programming has been completed.  Parker hardware installation is nearing completion and the inte-
rior is expected to be complete prior to students returning to school.  The exterior will be worked on dur-
ing off hours but is also nearly complete.  McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools each had approximately 
64 cameras added throughout the interior and exterior of the buildings.  Keep in mind these are physical 
cameras only but many of the cameras have multiple lenses which provide up to 4 views at one time.  All 
doors have had contacts added so the system will know when doors are opened and closed.  Additional 
card access readers were added to the buildings and we will work with principals to help them navigate all 
the new security system enhancements available.  Additionally, security monitors will be hung in the main 
office and building leader offices and alerts will be indicated on the screens to draw attention to any is-
sues the system sees.  In addition to these upgrades we are also updating the server system that controls 
recording for all the cameras.  In April, CPS applied for the Safer Schools and Communities Equipment & 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e p a r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  8 / 2 0 1 9  
 

5  

Technology Grant.  Our grant application detailed how we would use the money to help fund a new hy-
perconverged server system made by Pivot3.  In July, CPS was informed that we had received the maxi-
mum grant award for $60,000.  We are now in the process of completing the grant paperwork and order-
ing the new server system.  We expect the grant paperwork to be finished by the first week of September 
and the server will take about 6 weeks to arrive.  The project programming should be completed in the 
October/November timeframe. 



Blended Learning 
Update

Administrative Retreat

Wednesday, August 14, 2019



Preparations ‐
Blended Learning 

Rollout

Blended and Personalized Learning 
course offered 2018‐2019

2 Semesters – Fall & Spring 

Teachers received either 3 Fitchburg 
State Univ. College Credits or PDPs

50 Teachers Participated ‐ 2018‐2019

Continuation fo Courses ‐ 2019‐2020

Self‐paced, online Google/Chrome   
modules Spring, 2019

Modules available again this
school year 2019‐2020

Blended learning incorporated in the 2019‐2020 PD calendar

Guiding document shared with family and staff

Online sign‐off and distribution dates assigned for device pick‐up





Summer 
Curriculum 
Work Update

Health

• Entire 5th and 9th grade skills‐based curriculum in the 
template

History & Social Sciences

• Grade 9 World History teachers – template population

• Curriculum pacing guides – populated on Google

ELA

• Grade 9 ELA teachers built content & activities for English 9, 
9H2, & 9H

• Grade 5 teachers built content & activities for the ELA and SS 
curriculum



Summer Curriculum Work Update (Cont.)

Math/Science

• Grade 5 math/science teachers and HS teachers participated

• Created Google pages for 2019‐2020

• Included are:
• Collaborative activities
• Lab investigations (science)
• Discussion board
• Instructional resources



Next Steps

Share out share out 
content with peers

Continue content build 
in departments 

Support Grade 5 & 9 
teachers

Launch Blended 
Learning for Grades 
6 & 10

Provide guidance for 
student use

Begin expectations 
for students

Provide guidance for 
parents on Blended 
Learning in classrooms



CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL 
Stephen D. Murray, Principal  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
  Members of the School Committee 
From:  Stephen Murray, Principal, Chelmsford High School  
Date:  August 13, 2019 
RE:  Recommended Updates to the CHS Student Handbook Addendum 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

We  are  recommending  a  few  changes/updates  to  our  student  handbook  for  the  2019/20  school  year.   Many  of  the 
changes  are  in  response  to  attendance/tardy  concerns  prompted  by  changes  in  state  attendance  recording.    Other 
changes are related to student parking and student suspensions for alcohol, vaping and drugs.  We desire to reduce the 
potential  length  of  suspension  for  the  infraction(s)  if  the  student  agrees  to  enroll  in  a  diversion  program  aimed  at 
altering destructive behaviors through education. 

The proposed changes are as follows: 

Student Parking:  Page 10 (This is reiterated under the Tardy policy on page 36): 

 Students are no longer being charged to park on school grounds.  However, we still want students to register 
their cars.  It reinforces the expectation that ALL students must still register their vehicles with Security. 

 The state is “grading” all schools on student attendance.  There are an excessive number of students who are 
tardy each day.  We are proposing to institute a stricter policy regarding students arriving late to school without 
appropriate permission.  We are proposing to temporarily suspend a student’s privilege to park if they violate 
the attendance policy.  Excessive tardies could permanently suspend their parking privilege.  

 

Student Parking:  Page 12: 

 Although we have plenty of student parking spaces now, we are preparing for the future.  We are including 
language that students registering their car to secure a parking spot will be honored on a “first come, first serve” 
basis until all spots are accounted for. 

 In order to assist students with parking, we are informing them that student parking spaces are painted with 
white lines and staff parking spaces are painted with yellow lines. 

 

Extracurricular Activities:  Page 17 (page 18 is the proposed policy): 

 Many of our students skip assigned detentions, especially those who repeatedly arriving late to school.  We are 
proposing if a student skips his/her detention, they cannot attend their after school activity, club, sport or event 
until they make‐up the detention that was skipped.  This is ONLY for students who skip detentions.  It is not 
intended for students who are responsibly serving their detentions. 

 

School Dances:  Page 19: 

 Our dances are three hours long.  The previous policy did not permit students to attend a dance 90 minutes 
after the scheduled start of the dance.  We are proposing to change the time from 90 minutes to 60 minutes.  
Students arriving 60 minutes late will not be permitted to attend unless previous arrangements were made with 
administration.  Students arriving late without previous arrangements has led to some students attending 
dances under the influence of drugs or alcohol.  We believe the more time students have to arrive late, the  
 



 
 
 
 
greater the chance that they will attend under the influence of a drug or alcohol.  Therefore, we are 
recommending lowering the late arrival to dances from 90 to 60 minutes. 
 
 

Student Attendance, Dismissal, and Tardy:  Page 35 (page 36 is the proposed policy): 

 We had several underclassmen attending the senior prom as dates.  Some of the students were not attending 
school the day of the event and the day after.  Students are not permitted to attend their athletic competitions, 
go to dances, or an after school club if they are absent from school.  We are proposing to include the senior 
prom with the same policy. 

 

2.0 Alcohol and Drugs:  Page 60: 

 We acknowledge that students make mistakes.  We want students to learn from their mistakes.  Working with 
our Guidance Counselors, School Resource Officer (SRO), and the Town’s Health Educator, we are proposing our 
own diversion program as follows:   
 
Students who violate 2.0 will be given a choice of: 
 
1. Students serve their full suspension 

OR 
2. Students may enroll in our diversion program.  A 4‐5 week diversion plan was created.  The idea is that a 

student’s suspension can be reduced if he/she agrees to attend our diversion program.  The diversion 
program covers alcohol, drugs and vaping.  Over the course of 4‐5 weeks, the student will meet once per 
week with a Health Educator, then our SRO, Guidance Counselor, and our Town Health Educator to process, 
learn and understand the dangers of alcohol, drugs and vaping.  Our hope is to educate our students and 
encourage them to make healthier choices.   

 

These are the substantive changes recommended in our handbook addendum.  The other changes are to dates and 

names, and positions throughout the document. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Stephen Murray 

 

 

 

 

 

  200 Richardson Road • North Chelmsford, MA 01824         EMAIL: murraysd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us          PHONE: 978.251.5111  





























































































































































CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

 

 
 
Memorandum 

To:  Members of the School Committee 

From:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date:  August 19, 2019 

Re:  2019/20 Student Enrollment Update 

 

Attached please find updated student enrollment as of August 19, 2019 pertaining to the 
elementary, middle, and high school levels of the district.  I am recommending the addition of 
two (2) Kindergarten teacher positions (1 at Byam and 1 at Harrington) for the start of the 
2019/20 school year due to increased enrollment/registrations over the last few weeks.  Byam 
has 99 Kindergarten students enrolled and Harrington has 98 Kindergarten students enrolled as 
of today with potential additional Kindergarten registrations to be received in the days/weeks to 
come.  I do not want to start the school year with Kindergarten class sizes over 25 students if 
possible.   
 
At the elementary level, the cells highlighted in “yellow,” indicated where additional 
classrooms/sections have previously been approved in the FY20 budget, each of these grade 
levels will have five (5) instead of four (4) classrooms.  The cells highlighted in “green” indicate 
my recommendation for an additional classroom/section to be added increasing the number of 
classrooms at the Kindergarten grade level from four (4) to five (5).  The corresponding 
calculations in the chart below indicate the projected average class sizes from the additional 
sections/classrooms. 
 
Middle school enrollment is consistent and equitable between the McCarthy and Parker Middle 
Schools.  No adjustments are recommended at this time. 
 
At the June 4, 2019 regular meeting of the school committee, I provided a draft schedule of 
classes (sections) and course offerings for the 2019/20 school year at Chelmsford High School 
(CHS).  The number of courses/sections offered aligns with the staffing model incorporated in 
the FY20 budget.  Overall the class sizes at CHS are very desirable and even with reductions of 
an art, mathematics, and social studies teacher positions, the courses offered are not affected 
and enrollment in the various course sections in the previously mentioned disciplines allows for 
enough seats to accommodate student schedules.  While we typically provide a summary report 
(i.e. average enrollment by course offering) of this data, I thought you may find it beneficial to 
see the actual section level data committed in the final schedule.  No adjustments are 
recommended at this time. 



District Enrollment
Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 1 August 19, 2019

SPSchool School Name PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 TotalOther

000560001 Community Education Center 155 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1550

000560005 Center Elementary School 0 87 106 104 101 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4870

000560015 South Row Elementary School 0 83 95 91 84 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4400

000560025 Harrington Elementary School 0 98 104 99 112 92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5050

000560030 Byam Elementary School 0 99 93 110 95 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4970

000560305 Parker Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 196 186 180 178 0 0 0 0 7400

000560310 McCarthy Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 199 195 182 225 0 0 0 0 8010

000560505 Chelmsford High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 351 359 372 371 14530

008990000 Related Services Program 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 50

20SPEDOOD SPED OOD 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 7 4 8 5 12 9 6 770

20Totals 159 367 398 405 392 371 397 388 366 412 356 371 381 377 51600



Chelmsford Public School District

Student Enrollment Report

August 19, 2019

Pre‐K KP KF 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 SP TOTAL

Chelmsford Public Schools 155 0 367 398 404 392 368 395 381 362 403 351 359 372 371 0 5078

CHIPS 155 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155

Byam Elementary School 0 0 99 93 110 95 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 497

Center Elementary School 0 0 87 106 104 101 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 487

Harrington Elementary School 0 0 98 104 99 112 92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 505

South Row Elementary School 0 0 83 95 91 84 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 440

McCarthy Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 199 195 182 225 0 0 0 0 0 801

Parker Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 196 186 180 178 0 0 0 0 0 740

Chelmsford High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 351 359 372 371 0 1453

Byam Elementary School 0 0 99 93 110 95 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 497

# Homerooms: 5 4 5 4 4

Avg. Class Size: 19.8 23.25 22 23.75 25

Center Elementary School 0 0 87 106 104 101 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 487

# Homerooms: 4 5 5 4 4

Avg. Class Size: 21.75 21.2 20.8 25.25 22.25

Harrington Elementary School 0 0 98 104 99 112 92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 505

# Homerooms: 5 5 5 5 4

Avg. Class Size: 19.6 20.8 19.8 22.4 23

South Row Elementary School 0 0 83 95 91 84 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 440

# Homerooms: 4 4 4 4 4

Avg. Class Size: 20.75 23.75 22.75 21 21.75



Chelmsford Public School District

Student Enrollment Report

August 19, 2019

Pre‐K KP KF 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 SP TOTAL

Chelmsford Public Schools 155 0 367 398 404 392 368 395 381 362 403 351 359 372 371 0 5078

McCarthy Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 199 195 182 225 0 0 0 0 0 801

# Homerooms: 8 8 8 10

Avg. Class Size: 24.88 24.375 22.75 22.5

Parker Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 196 186 180 178 0 0 0 0 0 740

# Homerooms: 8 8 8 8

Avg. Class Size: 24.5 23.25 22.5 22.25



Chelmsford Public Schools Chelmsford High School 8/14/19

Master Schedule

Page 1

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

00513‐001 ENGLISH 9 H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 19 24 5

00513‐002 ENGLISH 9 H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 20 24 4

00513‐003 ENGLISH 9 H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 19 24 5

00513‐004 ENGLISH 9 H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 21 24 3

00513‐005 ENGLISH 9 H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 24 7

00523‐001 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 16 24 8

00523‐002 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 22 24 2

00523‐003 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

00523‐004 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

00523‐005 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 24 4

00523‐006 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 18 24 6

00523‐007 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 22 24 2

00523‐008 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 24 7

00523‐009 ENGLISH 9 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

00533‐001 ENGLISH 9 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 9 20 11

00533‐002 ENGLISH 9 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 14 20 6

00533‐003 ENGLISH 9 3 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 9 20 11

02013‐001 ENGLISH 10 H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

02013‐002 ENGLISH 10 H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 22 24 2

02013‐003 ENGLISH 10 H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 22 24 2

02013‐004 ENGLISH 10 H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 22 24 2

02013‐005 ENGLISH 10 H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 24 1

02023‐001 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 24 4

02023‐002 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 23 24 1

02023‐003 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 22 24 2

02023‐004 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 24 4

02023‐005 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 2

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

02023‐006 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 20 24 4

02023‐007 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

02023‐008 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 19 24 5

02023‐009 ENGLISH 10 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 18 24 6

02033‐001 ENGLISH 10 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 14 20 6

02033‐002 ENGLISH 10 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 11 20 9

02033‐003 ENGLISH 10 3 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 19 20 1

03013‐001 ENGLISH 11 H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

03013‐002 ENGLISH 11 H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 18 24 6

03013‐003 ENGLISH 11 H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 17 24 7

03013‐004 ENGLISH 11 H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 18 24 6

03013‐005 ENGLISH 11 H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

03023‐001 ENGLISH 11 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

03023‐002 ENGLISH 11 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

03023‐003 ENGLISH 11 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 22 24 2

03023‐004 ENGLISH 11 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 22 24 2

03023‐005 ENGLISH 11 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 21 24 3

03023‐006 ENGLISH 11 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

03023‐007 ENGLISH 11 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

03033‐001 ENGLISH 11 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 20 3

03033‐002 ENGLISH 11 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 12 20 8

03033‐003 ENGLISH 11 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 16 20 4

04013‐001 AP ENGLISH LANGUAGE + COMPOSITION AP FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 14 24 10

04013‐002 AP ENGLISH LANGUAGE + COMPOSITION AP FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 16 24 8

04013‐003 AP ENGLISH LANGUAGE + COMPOSITION AP FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 22 24 2

05013‐001 AP ENGLISH 12 ‐ LITERATURE &  AP FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 3

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

COMPOSITION

05013‐002 AP ENGLISH 12 ‐ LITERATURE & COMPOSITION AP FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 22 24 2

05013‐003 AP ENGLISH 12 ‐ LITERATURE & COMPOSITION AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 24 4

05013‐004 AP ENGLISH 12 ‐ LITERATURE & COMPOSITION AP FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

06023‐001 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

06023‐002 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

06023‐003 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

06023‐004 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

06023‐005 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

06023‐006 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

06023‐007 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

06023‐008 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

06023‐009 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

06023‐010 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

06023‐011 A SENIOR ODYSSEY ‐ H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 23 24 1

06113‐001 AP SEMINAR AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

06113‐002 AP SEMINAR AP FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 17 24 7

06224‐001 ANGELS, DEMONS, HEAVEN, HELL, AND LAST THINGS ‐ H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 23 24 1

06424‐001 FAIRYTALES, FOLKLORE AND LEGENDS‐H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 22 24 2

07024‐001 JOURNALISM ‐ H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1

07121‐001DE WRITING FOR COLLEGE ‐ H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 19 24 5

07121‐002 WRITING FOR COLLEGE ‐ H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 20 24 4

07121‐003 WRITING FOR COLLEGE ‐ H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 15 24 9

07121‐004 WRITING FOR COLLEGE ‐ H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 16 24 8

07121‐005DE WRITING FOR COLLEGE ‐ H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 19 24 5

07304‐001 WRITING FOR HIGH SCHOOL 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 15 20 5



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 4

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

07304‐002 WRITING FOR HIGH SCHOOL 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 20 3

07624‐001 CREATIVE WRITING 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 15 24 9

07704‐001 PUBLIC SPEAKING ‐ H2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

07903‐001 RESILIENCY 0 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 15 15 0

07903‐002 RESILIENCY 0 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 11 15 4

08404‐001 READING SKILLS AND STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 6 20 14

08404‐002 READING SKILLS AND STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 5 20 15

08404‐003 READING SKILLS AND STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 6 10 4

08404‐004 READING SKILLS AND STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 5 10 5

08804‐001 READING FOR HIGH SCHOOL 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 14 18 4

08804‐002 READING FOR HIGH SCHOOL 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 18 1

11033‐001 INTRO TO ALGEBRA 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 10 11 1

11033‐002 INTRO TO ALGEBRA 3 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 11 11 0

12213‐001 ALGEBRA 1 H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 19 24 5

12223‐001 ALGEBRA 1 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

12223‐002 ALGEBRA 1 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 24 4

12223‐003 ALGEBRA 1 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 21 24 3

12223‐004 ALGEBRA 1 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

12223‐005 ALGEBRA 1 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

12223‐006 ALGEBRA 1 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

12223‐007 ALGEBRA 1 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 21 24 3

12233‐001 ALGEBRA 1 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 17 20 3

12233‐002 ALGEBRA 1 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 14 20 6

12233‐003 ALGEBRA 1 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 15 20 5

12233‐004 ALGEBRA 1 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 15 20 5

12233‐005 ALGEBRA 1 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 15 20 5

12333‐001 TRANSITIONS FROM ALGEBRA TO GEOMETRY ‐ PART 1 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 20 23 3



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 5

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

12433‐001 TRANSITIONS FROM ALGEBRA TO GEOMETRY‐PART 2 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 23 4

13213‐001 GEOMETRY H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 25 26 1

13213‐002 GEOMETRY H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 26 26 0

13213‐003 GEOMETRY H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 26 3

13223‐001 GEOMETRY H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

13223‐002 GEOMETRY H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

13223‐003 GEOMETRY H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

13223‐004 GEOMETRY H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

13223‐005 GEOMETRY H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1

13223‐006 GEOMETRY H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 22 24 2

13223‐007 GEOMETRY H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

13233‐001 GEOMETRY 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 21 20 ‐1

13233‐002 GEOMETRY 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 13 20 7

13233‐003 GEOMETRY 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 13 20 7

13233‐004 GEOMETRY 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 20 0

13233‐005 GEOMETRY 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 13 20 7

13633‐001 ADVANCED ALGEBRA 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 20 0

13633‐002 ADVANCED ALGEBRA 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 18 20 2

13633‐003 ADVANCED ALGEBRA 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 20 0

13633‐004 ADVANCED ALGEBRA 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 20 1

14213‐001 ALGEBRA II  H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

14213‐002 ALGEBRA II  H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

14213‐005 ALGEBRA II  H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1

14213‐006 ALGEBRA II  H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 21 24 3

14223‐001 ALGEBRA II  H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 21 24 3

14223‐002 ALGEBRA II  H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

14223‐003 ALGEBRA II  H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 24 4

14223‐004 ALGEBRA II  H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 6

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

14223‐005 ALGEBRA II  H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

14223‐006 ALGEBRA II  H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 24 4

14233‐001 ALGEBRA II 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 13 20 7

14233‐002 ALGEBRA II 3 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 19 20 1

14233‐003 ALGEBRA II 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 13 20 7

14233‐004 ALGEBRA II 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 13 20 7

14233‐005 ALGEBRA II 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 15 20 5

14424‐001 QUANTITATIVE REASONING AND PROBLEM SOLVING 3 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

14424‐002 QUANTITATIVE REASONING AND PROBLEM SOLVING 3 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

14524‐001 QUANTITATIVE REASONING AND PROBLEM SOLVING 3 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

14524‐002 QUANTITATIVE REASONING AND PROBLEM SOLVING 3 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

15213‐001 PRE‐CALCULUS H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 22 24 2

15213‐002 PRE‐CALCULUS H 1 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

15213‐003 PRE‐CALCULUS H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

15213‐004 PRE‐CALCULUS H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 19 24 5

15223‐001 PRE‐CALCULUS H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

15223‐002 PRE‐CALCULUS H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 21 24 3

15223‐003 PRE‐CALCULUS H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 20 24 4

15223‐004 PRE‐CALCULUS H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

15223‐005 PRE‐CALCULUS H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 21 24 3

15223‐006 PRE‐CALCULUS H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

15223‐007 PRE‐CALCULUS H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

15413‐001 AP STATISTICS AP FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 23 24 1

15413‐002 AP STATISTICS AP FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

15413‐003 AP STATISTICS AP FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

15423‐001DE INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICS H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 7

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

16133‐001 COLLEGE ALGEBRA & TRIGONOMETRY 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 15 20 5

16133‐002 COLLEGE ALGEBRA & TRIGONOMETRY 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 16 20 4

16133‐003 COLLEGE ALGEBRA & TRIGONOMETRY 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 19 20 1

16313‐001 AP CALCULUS AB AP FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 19 24 5

16313‐002 AP CALCULUS AB AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 24 4

16413‐001 AP CALCULUS BC AP FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 21 24 3

16513‐001 CALCULUS 1 H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 24 1

16523‐001 CALCULUS 1 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 18 24 6

16523‐002 CALCULUS 1 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 24 8

16523‐003 CALCULUS 1 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 18 24 6

16523‐004 CALCULUS 1 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 24 4

17513‐001 AP COMPUTER SCIENCE A AP FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 15 24 9

17613‐001 PLTW AP COMPUTER SCIENCE PRINCIPLES AP FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 20 1

17613‐002 PLTW AP COMPUTER SCIENCE PRINCIPLES AP FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 17 20 3

17723‐001DE PROGRAMMING 1 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 19 20 1

17723‐002DE PROGRAMMING 1 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 17 20 3

18534‐001 ADV MATHEMATICAL DECISION MAKING 3 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 10 11 1

18534‐002 ADV MATHEMATICAL DECISION MAKING 3 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 11 11 0

21023‐001 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 24 5

21023‐002 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

21023‐003 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 18 24 6

21023‐004 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 18 24 6

21023‐005 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 24 7

21023‐006 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 22 24 2

21023‐007 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 8

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

21023‐008 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 24 4

21023‐009 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 21 24 3

21023‐010 PHYSICAL SCIENCE H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

22013‐001 AP BIOLOGY AP FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1

22013‐002 AP BIOLOGY AP FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 18 24 6

22013‐003 AP BIOLOGY AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 22 24 2

22114‐001 BIOTECHNOLOGY 2 H 1 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 14 24 10

22124‐001 BIOTECHNOLOGY 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

22124‐002DE BIOTECHNOLOGY 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 18 20 2

22124‐003DE BIOTECHNOLOGY 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 19 20 1

22413‐001 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 24 5

22413‐002 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

22413‐003 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 22 24 2

22413‐004 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

22413‐005 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 22 24 2

22413‐006 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

22413‐007 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 24 5

22413‐008 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1

22413‐009 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 21 24 3

22413‐010 BIOLOGY H 1 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

22423‐001 BIOLOGY H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 24 4

22423‐002 BIOLOGY H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

22423‐003 BIOLOGY H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 19 24 5

22423‐004 BIOLOGY H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 24 1

22423‐005 BIOLOGY H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 18 24 6

22423‐006 BIOLOGY H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 22 24 2

22423‐007 BIOLOGY H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 19 24 5

22433‐001 BIOLOGY I 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 14 20 6

22433‐002 BIOLOGY I 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 7 20 13



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 9

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

22533‐001 ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 20 0

22633‐001 BIOLOGY II 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 14 20 6

22633‐002 BIOLOGY II 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 20 4

23013‐001 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 22 24 2

23013‐002 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

23013‐003 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY H 1 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

23013‐004 ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

24013‐001 AP CHEMISTRY AP FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 13 24 11

24013‐002 AP CHEMISTRY AP FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 15 24 9

24213‐001 CHEMISTRY H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

24213‐002 CHEMISTRY H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

24213‐003 CHEMISTRY H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 24 1

24213‐004 CHEMISTRY H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 23 24 1

24223‐001DE CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

24223‐002DE CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 17 24 7

24223‐003DE CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

24223‐004DE CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

24223‐005 CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

24223‐006 CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

24223‐007 CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 24 4

24223‐008 CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 18 24 6

24223‐009 CHEMISTRY H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

24233‐001 CHEMISTRY 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 16 20 4

24233‐002 CHEMISTRY 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 18 20 2

24233‐003 CHEMISTRY 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 17 20 3

24233‐004 CHEMISTRY 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 10 20 10

25013‐001 AP PHYSICS C AP FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 18 24 6

25113‐001 PHYSICS H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 22 24 2

25113‐002 PHYSICS H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 22 24 2



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 10

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

25113‐003 PHYSICS H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

25213‐001 AP PHYSICS I AP FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 22 24 2

25213‐002 AP PHYSICS I AP FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 18 24 6

25223‐001 PHYSICS H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

25223‐002 PHYSICS H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

25223‐003 PHYSICS H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 21 24 3

25223‐004 PHYSICS H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

25223‐005 PHYSICS H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

25223‐006 PHYSICS H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

25233‐001 PHYSICS 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 17 20 3

25233‐002 PHYSICS 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 17 20 3

25233‐003 PHYSICS 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 16 20 4

25323‐001 PLTW: INTRODUCTION TO ENGINEERING DESIGN H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 16 20 4

25323‐002 PLTW: INTRODUCTION TO ENGINEERING DESIGN H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 15 20 5

25423‐001 PLTW: PRINCIPLES OF ENGINEERING H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 14 20 6

26013‐001 AP ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AP FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

32013‐001 AP RESEARCH AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

32413‐001 WLD HISTORY II H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 18 24 6

32413‐002 WLD HISTORY II H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 19 24 5

32413‐003 WLD HISTORY II H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 16 24 8

32413‐004 WLD HISTORY II H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

32413‐005 WLD HISTORY II H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 13 24 11

32413‐006 WLD HISTORY II H 1 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 20 24 4

32423‐001 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 15 24 9

32423‐002 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

32423‐003 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

32423‐004 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 24 4



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 11

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

32423‐005 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

32423‐006 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 22 24 2

32423‐007 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 19 24 5

32423‐008 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 22 24 2

32423‐009 WLD HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 21 24 3

32433‐001 WLD HISTORY II 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 17 20 3

32433‐002 WLD HISTORY II 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 9 20 11

32513‐001 US HISTORY I H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 22 24 2

32513‐002 US HISTORY I H 1 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

32513‐003 US HISTORY I H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

32513‐004 US HISTORY I H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

32513‐005 US HISTORY I H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 21 24 3

32523‐001 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 19 24 5

32523‐002 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 25 1

32523‐003 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 22 24 2

32523‐004 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

32523‐005 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

32523‐006 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 24 4

32523‐007 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

32523‐008 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

32523‐009 US HISTORY 1 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 19 24 5

32533‐001 US HISTORY 1 3 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 13 20 7

32533‐002 US HISTORY 1 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 13 20 7

32533‐003 US HISTORY 1 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 13 20 7

33013‐001 AP UNITED STATES HISTORY AP FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

33013‐002 AP UNITED STATES HISTORY AP FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

33013‐003 AP UNITED STATES HISTORY AP FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 18 24 6

33013‐004 AP UNITED STATES HISTORY AP FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 23 24 1

33013‐005 AP UNITED STATES HISTORY AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 24 4



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 12

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

33523‐001 US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

33523‐002 US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 24 4

33523‐003 US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 24 4

33523‐004 US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 19 24 5

33523‐005DE US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

33523‐006 US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 21 24 3

33523‐007 US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

33523‐008 US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 21 24 3

33523‐009DE US HISTORY II H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

33533‐001 US HISTORY II 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 20 0

33533‐002 US HISTORY II 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 19 20 1

33533‐003 US HISTORY II 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 15 20 5

34011‐001 SPEECH AND DEBATE ‐ H 1 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 8 3

34011‐002 SPEECH AND DEBATE ‐ H 1 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 8 8 0

34021‐001 SPEECH AND DEBATE 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 15 16 1

34021‐002 SPEECH AND DEBATE 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 15 16 1

36034‐001 LEGAL RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES 3 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 19 20 1

36034‐002 LEGAL RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES 3 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 15 20 5

36034‐003 LEGAL RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES 3 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 17 20 3

36034‐004 LEGAL RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES 3 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 16 20 4

36424‐001 SOCIOLOGY 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 21 24 3

36424‐002 SOCIOLOGY 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

36424‐003DE SOCIOLOGY 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

36424‐004DE SOCIOLOGY 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 21 24 3

36424‐005DE SOCIOLOGY 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 24 1

36424‐006 SOCIOLOGY 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

36424‐007 SOCIOLOGY 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 22 24 2

36424‐008 SOCIOLOGY 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

36824‐001 PSYCHOLOGY I 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 13

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

36824‐002 PSYCHOLOGY I 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

36824‐003 PSYCHOLOGY I 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

36824‐004 PSYCHOLOGY I 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

36922‐001 PSYCHOLOGY II 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

37013‐001 AP PSYCHOLOGY AP FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 27 27 0

37013‐002 AP PSYCHOLOGY AP FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 25 27 2

37013‐003 AP PSYCHOLOGY AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 27 27 0

37013‐004 AP PSYCHOLOGY AP FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 27 27 0

38113‐001 AP AMERICAN GOVERNMENT & POLITICS AP FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 23 24 1

38424‐001 THE HOLOCAUST AND GENOCIDE STUDIES: H2 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 23 24 1

38424‐002 THE HOLOCAUST AND GENOCIDE STUDIES: H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 19 24 5

38424‐003 THE HOLOCAUST AND GENOCIDE STUDIES: H2 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 18 24 6

38724‐001 CIVICS H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 24 8

38724‐002 CIVICS H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 20 24 4

38724‐003 CIVICS H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 18 24 6

38724‐004 CIVICS H2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 24 4

38813‐001 INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 24 4

39124‐001 AMERICAN HISTORY THROUGH FILM H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

39124‐002 AMERICAN HISTORY THROUGH FILM H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

39313‐001 COMMON LAW & TRIAL PROCEDURES 1 H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 14 20 6

39413‐001 COMMON LAW & TRIAL PROCEDURES 2 H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 7 7 0

41313‐001 FRENCH 2 H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 27 29 2

41323‐001 FRENCH 2 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 26 26 0

41323‐002 FRENCH 2 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 26 26 0



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 14

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

41513‐001 FRENCH 3 H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 7 8 1

41513‐002 FRENCH 3 H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 25 25 0

41523‐001 FRENCH 3 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 18 1

41523‐002 FRENCH 3 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

42013‐001 FRENCH 4 H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 24 4

42013‐002 FRENCH 4 H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 17 24 7

42023‐001 FRENCH 4 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 17 18 1

42023‐002 FRENCH 4 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

42423‐001 FRENCH 5 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 6 1

42913‐001 AP FRENCH LANGUAGE AND CULTURE AP FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 24 8

43023‐001 SPANISH 1 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 19 24 5

43023‐002 SPANISH 1 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 24 4

43023‐003 SPANISH 1 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 18 24 6

43313‐001 SPANISH 2 H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 26 26 0

43313‐002 SPANISH 2 H 1 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 26 26 0

43313‐003 SPANISH 2 H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 25 26 1

43323‐001 SPANISH 2 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

43323‐002 SPANISH 2 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 25 25 0

43323‐003 SPANISH 2 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

43323‐004 SPANISH 2 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

43323‐005 SPANISH 2 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

43323‐006 SPANISH 2 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

43513‐001 SPANISH 3 H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

43513‐002 SPANISH 3 H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 24 7

43513‐003 SPANISH 3 H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 18 24 6

43513‐004 SPANISH 3 H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

43523‐001 SPANISH 3 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 23 24 1

43523‐002 SPANISH 3 H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 19 24 5



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 15

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

43523‐003 SPANISH 3 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 25 24 ‐1

43523‐004 SPANISH 3 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 22 24 2

43523‐005 SPANISH 3 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

43523‐006 SPANISH 3 H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

44013‐001 SPANISH 4 H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 26 26 0

44013‐002 SPANISH 4 H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 23 26 3

44013‐004 SPANISH 4 H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 23 26 3

44013‐005 SPANISH 4 H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 26 26 0

44023‐001 SPANISH 4 H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 27 27 0

44023‐002 SPANISH 4 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 26 27 1

44023‐003 SPANISH 4 H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 27 27 0

44023‐004 SPANISH 4 H2 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 26 27 1

44423‐001 SPANISH 5 H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 20 24 4

44423‐002 SPANISH 5 H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

44913‐001 AP SPANISH  LANGUAGE AND CULTURE AP FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 20 24 4

44913‐002 AP SPANISH  LANGUAGE AND CULTURE AP FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 15 24 9

48023‐001 GERMAN 1 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 10 9

49023‐001 CHINESE 1 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 4 10 6

51124‐001 ART SCULPTURE STUDIO H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 18 19 1

51224‐001 STUDIO 1 ‐ FOUNDATION COLOR AND DRAWING ‐ H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

51224‐002 STUDIO 1 ‐ FOUNDATION COLOR AND DRAWING ‐ H2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

51224‐003 STUDIO 1 ‐ FOUNDATION COLOR AND DRAWING ‐ H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

51224‐004 STUDIO 1 ‐ FOUNDATION COLOR AND DRAWING ‐ H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 16

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

51224‐005 STUDIO 1 ‐ FOUNDATION COLOR AND DRAWING ‐ H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

51224‐006 STUDIO 1 ‐ FOUNDATION COLOR AND DRAWING ‐ H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

51224‐007 STUDIO 1 ‐ FOUNDATION COLOR AND DRAWING ‐ H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

51524‐001 STUDIO 2 ‐ FOUNDATION 2D AND 3D ‐ H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

51524‐002 STUDIO 2 ‐ FOUNDATION 2D AND 3D ‐ H2 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 21 24 3

51524‐003 STUDIO 2 ‐ FOUNDATION 2D AND 3D ‐ H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 21 24 3

51524‐004 STUDIO 2 ‐ FOUNDATION 2D AND 3D ‐ H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 21 24 3

51524‐005 STUDIO 2 ‐ FOUNDATION 2D AND 3D ‐ H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 23 24 1

51623‐001DE STUDIO 3 ‐ H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

51924‐001 APPRECIATING THE ARTS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 22 24 2

53013‐001 HONORS ART PORTFOLIO 1 H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 9 10 1

53413‐001 AP ADVANCED ART PORTFOLIO: 2D DESIGN AP FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 7 10 3

53824‐001 INTRO TO DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

53824‐002 INTRO TO DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY H2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 23 24 1

53824‐003 INTRO TO DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

53824‐004 INTRO TO DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY H2 2 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

53824‐005 INTRO TO DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

53824‐006 INTRO TO DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

53824‐007 INTRO TO DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

53924‐001 DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY II ‐ H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

53924‐002 DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY II ‐ H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

54224‐001 GRAPHIC DESIGN I H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 21 21 0

54224‐002 GRAPHIC DESIGN I H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 23 0



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 17

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

54324‐001 ANIMATION DESIGN H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 16 19 3

54424‐001 GRAPHIC DESIGN II H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

54424‐002 GRAPHIC DESIGN II H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 3 0

54524‐001 ANIMATION II H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

54623‐001 MUSIC THEORY 1 ‐ H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 23 23 0

56513‐001 AP MUSIC THEORY AP FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 3 3 0

57013‐001 BAND ‐  H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 32 50 18

57013‐002 BAND ‐  H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 13 50 37

57013‐003 BAND ‐  H 1 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 50 47

57021‐001 BAND 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 0 1 1

57021‐002 BAND 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 1 0

57021‐003 BAND 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

57023‐001 BAND ‐ H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 14 50 36

57023‐002 BAND ‐ H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 19 50 31

57023‐003 BAND ‐ H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 22 50 28

57413‐001 CONCERT CHOIR H 1 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 13 50 37

57413‐002 CONCERT CHOIR H 1 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 50 49

57423‐001 CONCERT CHOIR H2 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 21 50 29

57423‐002 CONCERT CHOIR H2 2 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 11 50 39

57511‐001 TREBLE CHOIR H 1 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 1 1 0

57513‐001 TREBLE CHOIR H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 5 50 45

57521‐001 TREBLE CHOIR 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 0 1 1

57523‐001 TREBLE CHOIR H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 12 50 38

58013‐001 ORCHESTRA H 1 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 9 50 41

58013‐002 ORCHESTRA H 1 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 8 50 42

58013‐003 ORCHESTRA H 1 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 10 50 40

58023‐001 ORCHESTRA H2 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 12 50 38

58023‐002 ORCHESTRA H2 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 10 50 40

58023‐003 ORCHESTRA H2 2 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 14 50 36



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 18

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

58224‐001 EXPLORING POPULAR MUSIC ? H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 17 24 7

58224‐002 EXPLORING POPULAR MUSIC ? H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 13 24 11

58324‐001 MUSIC IN A DIGITAL WORLD H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

58324‐002 MUSIC IN A DIGITAL WORLD H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 23 24 1

59024‐001 GUITAR 1 H2 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

59024‐002 GUITAR 1 H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

59024‐003 GUITAR 1 H2 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

59024‐004 GUITAR 1 H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

59024‐005 GUITAR 1 H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

59124‐001 ADVANCED GUITAR H2 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 15 24 9

59624‐001 DIGITAL FILMMAKING 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

59624‐002 DIGITAL FILMMAKING 2 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 22 24 2

59724‐001 INTRO TO ACTING AND PLAY PRODUCTION H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 24 24 0

59823‐001 ADVANCE ACTING H2 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 6 1

59824‐001 IMPROVISATIONAL THEATER 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 12 24 12

61224‐001 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS LAW H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 12 24 12

61224‐002 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS LAW H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 23 24 1

61424‐001 PERSONAL FINANCIAL LITERACY  H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 22 24 2

61424‐002 PERSONAL FINANCIAL LITERACY  H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 24 1

61424‐003 PERSONAL FINANCIAL LITERACY  H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

61524‐001 MICROSOFT OFFICE CERTIFICATION 1 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 11 18 7

61524‐002 MICROSOFT OFFICE CERTIFICATION 1 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 18 18 0

61524‐003 MICROSOFT OFFICE CERTIFICATION 1 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 10 18 8

61624‐001 MICROSOFT OFFICE CERTIFICATION 2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 5 3

61624‐002 MICROSOFT OFFICE CERTIFICATION 2 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 3 5 2

61624‐003 MICROSOFT OFFICE CERTIFICATION 2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 2 5 3

61724‐001 SPORTS AND TRAVEL MARKETING H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 14 24 10



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 19

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

62024‐001DE BUSINESS CAREER PATHWAYS H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 24 4

62024‐002DE BUSINESS CAREER PATHWAYS H2 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 24 5

62424‐001DE ACCOUNTING I H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 24 8

62424‐002DE ACCOUNTING I H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1

62424‐003DE ACCOUNTING I H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 23 24 1

64224‐001 RETAIL MARKETING  MANAGEMENT H2 2 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 24 24 0

64224‐002 RETAIL MARKETING  MANAGEMENT H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

64324‐001 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 5 2 ‐3

64324‐002 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 2 0

64324‐003 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 2 2 0

64324‐004 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 2 0

64324‐005 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 2 2 0

64324‐006 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 2 0

64324‐007 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 2 1

64324‐008 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 4 2 ‐2

64324‐009 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 2 0

64324‐010 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 2 2 0

64324‐011 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 2 0

64324‐012 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 2 2 0

64324‐013 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 2 0

64324‐014 RETAIL INTERNSHIP H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 2 0

65024‐001DE MARKETING  H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 17 24 7

65024‐002DE MARKETING  H2 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 24 4

65024‐003DE MARKETING  H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 19 24 5

65424‐001DE MANAGEMENT H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 13 24 11

65734‐001 ADV MATHEMATICAL DECISION MAKING 3 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 11 20 9

65734‐002 ADV MATHEMATICAL DECISION MAKING 3 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 10 20 10



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 20

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

66524‐001 THE POWER OF CHOICE ‐ H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 16 24 8

66524‐002 THE POWER OF CHOICE ‐ H2 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 23 24 1

66524‐003 THE POWER OF CHOICE ‐ H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

66524‐004 THE POWER OF CHOICE ‐ H2 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

66524‐005 THE POWER OF CHOICE ‐ H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 20 24 4

66524‐006 THE POWER OF CHOICE ‐ H2 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

67024‐001 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 1 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 24 24 0

67024‐002 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 1 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

67024‐003 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 1 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 24 24 0

67024‐004 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 1 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 23 24 1

67024‐005 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 1 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

67424‐001 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 24 24 0

67424‐002 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 2 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 22 24 2

67424‐003 EXPLORE EARLY CHILDHOOD 2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

67623‐001DE EXPLORING EARLY CHILDHOOD 3/DIRECTED STUDY 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 17 24 7

68021‐001 TECHNOLOGY TROUBLESHOOT AND REPAIR H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 15 15 0

69123‐001 INTERMEDIATE FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS II 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 15 20 5

69223‐001 INTRODUCTION TO FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION MGMT 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 20 1

69223‐002 INTRODUCTION TO FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION MGMT 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 20 20 0

69223‐003 INTRODUCTION TO FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION MGMT 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 20 0

69523‐001 INTRO TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING & CIVIL ENGINEERING 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 20 1

69523‐002 INTRO TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING & CIVIL ENGINEERING 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 20 20 0

69523‐003 INTRO TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING & CIVIL ENGINEERING 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 19 20 1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 21

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

69623‐001 INTERMEDIATE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING & CIVIL ENGR 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 11 20 9

69723‐001 ADVANCED FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 2 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 2 5 3

69723‐002 ADVANCED FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 3 5 2

69723‐003 ADVANCED FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 5 4

69723‐004 ADVANCED FURNITURE & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 2 5 3

69724‐001 ROBOTICS 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 19 20 1

69724‐002 ROBOTICS 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 19 20 1

69724‐003 ROBOTICS 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 20 20 0

69724‐004 ROBOTICS 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 20 20 0

69923‐001 ADVANCED ARCHITECTURE & CIVIL ENGINEERING 2 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 1 2 1

69923‐002 ADVANCED ARCHITECTURE & CIVIL ENGINEERING 2 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 1 2 1

69923‐003 ADVANCED ARCHITECTURE & CIVIL ENGINEERING 2 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 1 2 1

69923‐004 ADVANCED ARCHITECTURE & CIVIL ENGINEERING 2 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 0 2 2

73024‐001 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 20 24 4

73024‐002 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 15 24 9

73024‐003 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 21 24 3

73024‐004 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 17 24 7

73024‐005 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 24 4

73024‐006 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 23 24 1

73024‐007 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 17 24 7

73024‐008 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 19 24 5

73024‐009 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 22 24 2

73024‐010 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 16 24 8



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 22

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

73024‐011 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 20 24 4

73024‐012 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 19 24 5

73024‐013 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 23 24 1

73024‐014 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 17 24 7

73024‐015 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 17 24 7

73024‐016 LIFE MANAGEMENT SKILLS ‐ H2 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 21 24 3

75024‐001 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 21 24 3

75024‐002 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 23 24 1

75024‐003 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 23 24 1

75024‐004 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

75024‐005 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 23 24 1

75024‐006 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 21 24 3

75024‐007 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 21 24 3

75024‐008 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 24 24 0

75024‐009 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 23 24 1

75024‐010 REALITY CHECK 2.0 2 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 24 24 0

76204‐001 COMPETITIVE TEAM GAMES 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 13 24 11

76204‐002 COMPETITIVE TEAM GAMES 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 20 24 4

76204‐003 COMPETITIVE TEAM GAMES 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 18 24 6

76304‐001 INTRO TO EXERCISE AND CONDITIONING 9 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 7 8 1

76304‐002 INTRO TO EXERCISE AND CONDITIONING 9 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 8 8 0

76354‐001 INTRO TO EXERCISE AND CONDITIONING 10 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 16 0

76354‐002 INTRO TO EXERCISE AND CONDITIONING 10 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 6 16 10

76404‐001 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 4 8 4

76404‐002 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 6 8 2

76404‐003 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 9 8 ‐1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 23

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

76404‐004 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 7 8 1

76404‐005 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 5 8 3

76404‐006 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 8 3

76404‐007 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 4 8 4

76404‐008 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 8 8 0

76404‐009 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 9 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 7 8 1

76454‐001 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 14 16 2

76454‐002 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 16 16 0

76454‐003 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 16 0

76454‐004 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 13 16 3

76454‐005 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 16 16 0

76454‐006 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 17 16 ‐1

76454‐007 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 16 16 0

76454‐008 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 15 16 1

76454‐009 INTRO TO YOGA AND FITNESS 10 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 13 16 3

77124‐001 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 8 8 0

77124‐002 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 8 8 0

77124‐003 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 7 8 1

77124‐004 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 9 8 ‐1

77124‐005 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 7 8 1

77124‐006 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 8 8 0

77124‐007 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 8 8 0

77124‐008 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 8 8 0

77124‐009 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 7 8 1

77124‐010 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 9 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 8 8 0

77154‐001 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 16 16 0

77154‐002 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 10 16 6

77154‐003 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 12 16 4

77154‐004 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 15 16 1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 24

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

77154‐005 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 13 16 3

77154‐006 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 17 16 ‐1

77154‐007 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 9 16 7

77154‐008 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 17 16 ‐1

77154‐009 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 13 16 3

77154‐010 INTRO TO TEAM GAMES 10 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 11 16 5

77324‐001 INTRO TO NET GAMES 9 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 7 8 1

77324‐002 INTRO TO NET GAMES 9 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 4 8 4

77354‐001 INTRO TO NET GAMES 10 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 11 16 5

77354‐002 INTRO TO NET GAMES 10 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 6 16 10

77524‐001 TECHNIQUES & PRINCIPLES IN  ATHLETIC TRAINING 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 17 24 7

77524‐002 TECHNIQUES & PRINCIPLES IN  ATHLETIC TRAINING 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 17 24 7

77524‐003 TECHNIQUES & PRINCIPLES IN  ATHLETIC TRAINING 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 17 24 7

77724‐001 UNIFIED PHYSICAL EDUCATION 0 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 23 24 1

77724‐002 UNIFIED PHYSICAL EDUCATION 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 23 24 1

77824‐001 TEAM GAMES 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 14 24 10

77824‐002 TEAM GAMES 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 14 24 10

77824‐003 TEAM GAMES 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 10 24 14

77924‐001 WELLNESS ACTIVITIES 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 11 24 13

77924‐002 WELLNESS ACTIVITIES 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 13 24 11

77924‐003 WELLNESS ACTIVITIES 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 12 24 12

77924‐004 WELLNESS ACTIVITIES 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 11 24 13

81002‐001 COMMUNICATIONS/MEDIA 1 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 10 10 0

81002‐002 COMMUNICATIONS/MEDIA 1 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 10 10 0

81002‐003 COMMUNICATIONS/MEDIA 1 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 8 10 2

81201‐001 TV & BROADCASTING 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 10 10 0

91001‐001 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 5 4



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 25

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

91001‐002 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 5 5 0

91001‐003 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 5 4

91001‐004 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 6 1

91002‐001 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 5 4

91002‐002 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 5 5 0

91002‐003 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 5 4

91002‐004 STUDY SKILLS 9 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 6 1

91101‐001 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 5 2

91101‐002 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 3 5 2

91101‐003 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 5 2

91101‐004 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 5 3

91101‐005 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 5 3

91101‐006 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 3 5 2

91102‐001 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 3 5 2

91102‐002 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 5 3

91102‐003 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 4 5 1

91102‐004 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 5 3

91102‐005 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 3 5 2

91102‐006 STUDY SKILLS 10 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 5 3

91201‐001 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 4 5 1

91201‐002 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 5 2

91201‐003 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 5 3

91201‐004 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 5 2

91201‐005 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 5 0

91202‐001 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 4 5 1

91202‐002 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 5 2

91202‐003 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 5 3

91202‐004 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 5 2

91202‐005 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 5 2



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 26

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

91202‐006 STUDY SKILLS 11 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 5 3

91301‐001 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 5 4

91301‐002 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 8 8 0

91301‐003 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 7 7 0

91301‐004 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 4 5 1

91301‐005 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 5 3

91301‐006 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 5 3

91302‐001 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 5 4

91302‐002 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 4 5 1

91302‐003 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 7 7 0

91302‐004 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 5 5 0

91302‐005 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 4 5 1

91302‐006 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 5 3

91302‐007 STUDY SKILLS 12 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 5 3

91401‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 5 2

91401‐002 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 1 5 4

91401‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 3 0

91401‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 3 1

91401‐005 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 3 1

91402‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 4 5 1

91402‐002 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 1 5 4

91402‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 3 0

91402‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 3 1

91402‐005 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 9 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 2 0

91501‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 5 0

91501‐002 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 6 5 ‐1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 27

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

91501‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 1 0

91501‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 3 3 0

91502‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 5 0

91502‐002 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 6 6 0

91502‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 0 1 1

91502‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 10 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 4 3 ‐1

91601‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 4 2

91601‐002 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 1 1 0

91601‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 4 4 0

91601‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 4 1

91602‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 5 3

91602‐002 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 1 2 1

91602‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 5 5 0

91602‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 11 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 3 0

91701‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 2 2 0

91701‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 0 1 1

91701‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 3 5 2

91701‐005 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 2 0

91701‐006 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 2 0

91702‐001 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

91702‐003 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 0 1 1

91702‐004 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 3 5 2

91702‐005 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 3 1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 28

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

91702‐006 STUDY SKILLS FOUNDATIONS 12 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 2 0

91803‐001 STUDY SKILLS 0 FY 1‐7(P) 6 6 0

92033‐001 LIT &  LANG 1 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 5 10 5

92133‐001 LIT &  LANG 2 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 6 7 1

92133‐002 LIT &  LANG 2 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 1 0

92533‐001 LIT &  LANG 3 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 4 5 1

92733‐001 LIT & LANG 4 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 3 6 3

93204‐001 ESL ‐ BEGINNING 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 5 10 5

93204‐002 ESL ‐ BEGINNING 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 6 10 4

93204‐003 ESL ‐ BEGINNING 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 5 10 5

93204‐004 ESL ‐ BEGINNING 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 6 10 4

93304‐001 ESL ‐ INTERMEDIATE 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 12 7

93304‐002 ESL ‐ INTERMEDIATE 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 4 12 8

93404‐001 ESL ‐ ADVANCED 0 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 2 12 10

93404‐002 ESL ‐ ADVANCED 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 2 12 10

93404‐003 ESL ‐ ADVANCED 0 S1 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 2 1

93404‐004 ESL ‐ ADVANCED 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 2 1

93504‐001 ESL ‐ SKILLS 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 3 12 9

93504‐002 ESL ‐ SKILLS 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 3 12 9

94253A‐001 MATH 9 3 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 10 8

94263A‐001 MATH 10 3 FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 7 10 3

94273A‐001 MATH 11 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 3 5 2

94283A‐001 MATH 12 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 5 3

94663A‐001 US HISTORY 1 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 1 0

94673A‐001 US HISTORY 2 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 2 0

94801A‐001 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 5 3

94801A‐002 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 3 5 2



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 29

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

94801A‐003 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 3 5 2

94801A‐004 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 5 4

94801A‐006 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 1 10 9

94801A‐007 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 3 10 7

94801A‐008 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 10 8

94801A‐009 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 3 10 7

94801A‐010 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 10 7

94801A‐011 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 3 10 7

94801A‐012 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S1 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 2 10 8

94802A‐001 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 5 4

94802A‐002 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 5 3

94802A‐003 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 0 5 5

94802A‐004 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 3 5 2

94802A‐005 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 3 5 2

94802A‐006 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 3 5 2

94802A‐007 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 5 3

94802A‐008 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 3 5 2

94802A‐009 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 5 3

94802A‐010 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 3 5 2

94802A‐011 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 3 5 2

94802A‐012 STUDY SKILLS STRATEGIES 0 S2 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 5 4

95353‐001 READING 9 3 FY 1(E) 3(B) 4(D) 6(A) 7(C) 4 5 1

95363‐001 READING 10 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 4 10 6

95373‐001 READING 11 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 5 5 0

95383‐001 READING 12 3 FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 4 5 1

95463F‐001 ENGLISH 9 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 4 4 0

95473F‐001 ENGLISH 10 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 4 3

95483F‐001 ENGLISH 11 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 3 3 0

95493F‐001 ENGLISH 12 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 2 3 1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 30

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

95803F‐001 MATH 9 0 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 4 10 6

95843F‐001 MATH 10 0 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 10 9

95853F‐001 MATH 11 0 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 10 8

95853F‐002 MATH 11 0 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 2 1

95863F‐001 MATH 12 0 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 2 10 8

95863F‐002 MATH 12 0 FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 0 2 2

96143F‐001 SCIENCE 9 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 1 ‐2

96153F‐001 SCIENCE 10 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

96163F‐001 SCIENCE 11 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 3 3 0

96173F‐001 SCIENCE 12 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 2 3 1

96243F‐001 HISTORY 9 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 4 5 1

96253F‐001 HISTORY 10 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 1 0

96601F‐001 PRE‐VOCATIONAL SKILLS 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 9 11 2

96601F‐002 PRE‐VOCATIONAL SKILLS 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 1 0

96602F‐001 PRE‐VOCATIONAL SKILLS 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 9 11 2

96602F‐002 PRE‐VOCATIONAL SKILLS 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 1 1 0

97113N‐001 ELA 9 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 1 0

97123N‐001 ELA 10 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 1 0

97133N‐001 ELA 11 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 0 1 1

97143N‐001 ELA 12 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 1 1 0

97213N‐001 MATH 9 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 1 0

97223N‐001 MATH 10 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 1 0

97233N‐001 MATH 11 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 0 1 1

97243N‐001 MATH 12 3 FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 1 1 0

97413N‐001 SCIENCE 9 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

97423N‐001 SCIENCE 10 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

97433N‐001 SCIENCE 11 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 0 1 1

97443N‐001 SCIENCE 12 3 FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 1 1 0

97513N‐001 HISTORY 9 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 0 1 1



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 31

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

97523N‐001 HISTORY 10 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 0 1 1

97533N‐001 HISTORY 11 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 0 1 1

97543N‐001 HISTORY 12 3 FY 2(A) 3(C) 4(E) 6(B) 7(D) 0 1 1

97704N‐001 STUDY SKILLS 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 3 1

97704N‐002 STUDY SKILLS 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 2 3 1

99301F‐001 STUDY SKILLS 0 S1 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 7 10 3

99301F‐002 STUDY SKILLS 0 S1 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 2 0

99302F‐001 STUDY SKILLS 0 S2 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 7 10 3

99302F‐002 STUDY SKILLS 0 S2 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 2 2 0

PE2020‐001 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PE2020‐002 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 18 20 2

PE2020‐003 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PE2020‐004 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PE2020‐005 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 19 20 1

PE2020‐006 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PE2020‐007 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PE2020‐008 PLUS EMERSON 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PE2021‐001 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PE2021‐002 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PE2021‐003 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PE2021‐004 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PE2021‐005 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PE2021‐006 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3

PE2021‐007 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PE2021‐008 PLUS EMERSON 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PE2022‐001 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PE2022‐002 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PE2022‐003 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PE2022‐004 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 32

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

PE2022‐005 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PE2022‐006 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PE2022‐007 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PE2022‐008 PLUS EMERSON 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PE2023‐001 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PE2023‐002 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PE2023‐003 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PE2023‐004 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PE2023‐005 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PE2023‐006 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PE2023‐007 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PE2023‐008 PLUS EMERSON 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PH2020‐001 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PH2020‐002 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PH2020‐003 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 11 20 9

PH2020‐004 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PH2020‐005 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PH2020‐006 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3

PH2020‐007 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PH2020‐008 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PH2020‐009 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 3 5 2

PH2021‐001 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 11 20 9

PH2021‐002 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PH2021‐003 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PH2021‐004 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PH2021‐005 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PH2021‐006 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PH2021‐007 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 33

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

PH2021‐008 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 21 20 ‐1

PH2022‐001 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PH2022‐002 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PH2022‐003 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PH2022‐004 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PH2022‐005 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PH2022‐006 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PH2022‐007 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PH2022‐008 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PH2023‐001 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PH2023‐002 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PH2023‐003 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PH2023‐004 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PH2023‐005 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PH2023‐006 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PH2023‐007 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PH2023‐008 PLUS HAWTHORNE 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PLANNING‐001 PLANNING FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐002 PLANNING FY 1(C) 2(E) 4(B) 5(D) 7(A) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐003 PLANNING FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐004 PLANNING FY 1(A) 2(C) 3(E) 5(B) 6(D) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐005 PLANNING FY 2(B) 3(D) 5(A) 6(C) 7(E) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐006 PLANNING FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 0 0 0



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 34

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

PLANNING‐007 PLANNING FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐008 PLANNING FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐009 PLANNING FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐010 PLANNING FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐011 PLANNING FY 1(B) 2(D) 4(A) 5(C) 6(E) 0 0 0

PLANNING‐012 PLANNING FY 1(D) 3(A) 4(C) 5(E) 7(B) 0 0 0

PW2020‐001 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3

PW2020‐002 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PW2020‐003 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PW2020‐004 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PW2020‐005 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PW2020‐006 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PW2020‐007 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PW2020‐008 PLUS WHITTIER 2020 0 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PW2021‐001 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PW2021‐002 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PW2021‐003 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PW2021‐004 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3

PW2021‐005 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7



Chelmsford Public Schools

Page 35

Course Description Level Term Schedule

Total Assigned

Max 

Enrollment Open Seats

PW2021‐006 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3

PW2021‐007 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PW2021‐008 PLUS WHITTIER 2021 0 FY 1‐7(P) 18 20 2

PW2022‐001 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PW2022‐002 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PW2022‐003 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PW2022‐004 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PW2022‐005 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PW2022‐006 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3

PW2022‐007 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 16 20 4

PW2022‐008 PLUS WHITTIER 2022 FY 1‐7(P) 17 20 3

PW2023‐001 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 11 20 9

PW2023‐002 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PW2023‐003 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 12 20 8

PW2023‐004 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PW2023‐005 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 15 20 5

PW2023‐006 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6

PW2023‐007 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 13 20 7

PW2023‐008 PLUS WHITTIER 2023 FY 1‐7(P) 14 20 6



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

 

 
 

Memorandum 

To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 18, 2019 

Re: Multi-Function School Activity Bus (MFSAB)  

 

I would like to thank Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business and Finance, and 
Ms. Kerry Kearns, Assistant School Business Administrator, for compiling a procedures 
manual for the recently acquired Multi-Function School Activity Bus (MFSAB) for use 
in the Chelmsford Public Schools.  A draft copy of the procedure manual is attached.  We 
took possession of the vehicle at the end of June, it has been registered, inspected, and is 
insured under the Town of Chelmsford’s vehicle policy. 
 
Our staff are excited about this vehicle and the flexibility it will provide in transporting 
small groups (clubs, athletic teams, etc.) of student and staff to/from approved events.  I 
will work closely with the business office to monitor and track the vehicle usage and 
compile regular reports to document the cost effectiveness of this purchase as we look to 
see if additional vehicles may serve to provide a cost effective and reliable source of 
transportation for many of our small clubs/teams.  Your support on the purchase of this 
vehicle is greatly appreciated.  
 
 

   
 

  



    Chelmsford Public Schools 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Multi-Function School Activity Bus 

(MFSAB) 

 Procedures  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

                      8.15.19   



    Chelmsford Public Schools 

Page | 2  
 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

I. OVERVIEW 

II. SCOPE 

III. APPLICABILITY 

IV. MFSAB USES 

V. RULES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

VI. CELLULAR PHONES AND HANDHELD ELECTRONIC DEVICES 

VII. VEHICLE ACCIDENTS 

VIII. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES 

IX. DISCIPLINE 

X. PRE-TRIP AND POST-TRIP INSPECTION 

XI. FUEL 

XII. TRANSPORTING STUDENTS 

XIII. MFSAB SPECIFICATIONS 

XIV. RESERVING THE MFSAB 

XV. APPENDIX 

A. School Committee Policy & Employee Handbook Policy 
B. Commonwealth of Massachusetts Crash Operator Report 
C. Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Inspection Log 
D. M.G.L. c. 90, Sec. 7AA & Sec. 13A 
E. Procedure and Training Acknowledgement 
F. Google Reservation Instructions  

 



    Chelmsford Public Schools 

Page | 3  
 

I. OVERVIEW 

The Chelmsford Public Schools have established procedures for all agents of the 
Chelmsford Public Schools that define the conditions of appropriate use and operation of 
the Multi-Function School Activity Bus (“MFSAB”). 

 

II. SCOPE 
 

These procedures apply to all agents of the Chelmsford Public Schools who may operate 
the MFSAB for District purposes. 

 

III. APPLICABILITY 

The MFSAB shall be used exclusively for the conduct of official school business.  The 
use of such vehicle for personal purposes such as attending to personal affairs, social 
engagements, or unapproved commuting is prohibited. 

 
IV. MFSAB USES 

The MFSAB is not a “personal vehicle” and is not for personal use.  The MFSAB should 
be assigned solely for the purpose consistent with providing services to the students of 
Chelmsford.  The District staff will not be paid additional monies for operating this 
vehicle (as a driver or chaperone).  Whenever a new MFSAB is purchased, the District 
Business Office will work with the Town Manager’s Office to complete the appropriate 
paperwork necessary to register and insure the vehicle. 

   

V. RULES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Employees who drive the MFSAB are responsible for, but not limited to, the following: 

1. MFSAB may only be used for legitimate District business. 
2. Employees should exercise sound judgment at all times when using the assigned 

MFSAB and should avoid the appearance of misuse. 
3. The Massachusetts Ethics Code discusses conflict of interest.  Using public 

equipment or resources for personal use constitutes use of an official position to 
obtain an unwarranted privilege not similarly available to others.  Misuse of an 
assigned MFSAB is an ethics violation (Appendix A). 

4. MFSAB will not be used to transport any individual who is not directly or indirectly 
related to District business.  Passengers shall be limited to District employees and 
students. 



    Chelmsford Public Schools 

Page | 4  
 

5. Employees are expected to keep the MFSAB clean and to report any malfunction, 
damage, needed repairs or other vehicle problems to the Director of Business & 
Finance or his/her designee immediately.   

6. Employees should never leave the MFSAB unattended with the keys in the ignition or 
anywhere in the vehicle. 

7. Employees are to ensure that they and all passenger(s) in a MFSAB wear seat belts at 
all times. 

8. Employees may not operate the MFSAB under the influence of alcohol, illegal drugs, 
or any controlled substances (Appendix A). 

9. Employees are prohibited from possessing any alcoholic containers, illegal drugs, or 
controlled substances in a MFSAB (Appendix A). 

10. Employees operating a MFSAB must maintain a valid motor vehicle license issued by 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the state of their current residence. 

11. Employees operating a MFSAB shall obey all applicable traffic and parking 
regulations, ordinances, and laws. 

12. Employees who incur parking or other fines/citations while operating a MFSAB will 
be personally responsible for payment of such fines/citations, unless payment of such 
fine/citation is approved by the Superintendent. 

13. Employees who are issued citations for any offense while operating or using a 
MFSAB must notify the Director of Business & Finance or his/her designee 
immediately, when practicable, but in no case later than 24 hours after the issuance of 
a citation. 

14. An employee who is operating a MFSAB and who is arrested for or charged with a 
motor vehicle offense for which punishment includes suspension or revocation of a 
motor vehicle license, must notify his or her Supervisor immediately, when 
practicable, but in no case later than 24 hours after such arrest or charge has occurred.  
The Supervisor must notify the Director of Business & Finance or his/her designee.  

15. Beverages containing alcohol, any tobacco product including vapor/E-cigarettes, 
marijuana, steroids or any controlled substance are not permitted in a MFSAB in 
accordance with the District Policy (Appendix A). 

 

VI. CELLULAR PHONES AND HANDHELD ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
 

Drivers are expected to comply with all state and federal laws in regards to the use of cellular 
phones and handheld electronic devices while operating the MFSAB. 
 

 

 



    Chelmsford Public Schools 

Page | 5  
 

VII. VEHICLE ACCIDENTS 
 

When an employee using a MFSAB is involved in a motor vehicle accident, the operator 
must: 
 

1. Stop the vehicle. 
2. Immediately check to ensure that passengers are unharmed. 
3. Obtain the following information: 

a. Name(s) and address(es) of the other driver(s); 
b. Driver’s license number(s) of the other driver(s); 
c. Name(s) and address(es) of the owner(s); if different from the driver, 
d. Registration number(s) of the other vehicle(s) involved; 
e. Name(s) and address(es) of other driver(s) insurance company(ies); and, 
f. Name(s) and address(es) of any witness(es) to the accident. 

4. Immediately report details to the Superintendent’s Office and the Director of 
Business and Finance or his/her designee. 

5. The local or state police must be called to the scene for any accident (minor or major) 
involving the MFSAB. 

6. Do not move the vehicle until authorized by the police. 
7. Unless an injury prevents the operator from doing so, he/she must fill out a Vehicle 

Crash Operator Report within 48 hours of the accident and submit it to the Business 
Office.  Blank copies are available in the vehicle and/or the Business Office 
(Appendix B). 

8. Take accident photos of all vehicles and property involved in an accident. 
 

VIII. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES 
 

These procedures are intended to provide a basic framework governing the use of the 
MFSAB in the District and as such cannot contain procedures governing every situation that 
may arise.  Employees seeking clarification should contact the Director of Business & 
Finance or his/her designee.  Exemptions from certain provisions of these procedures may be 
authorized by the Superintendent.   

 

IX. DISCIPLINE 
 

Failure to comply with any and all applicable provisions of these procedures may result in 
disciplinary action up to and including suspension or removal of vehicle privileges, 
suspension and/or termination of employment (Appendix A). 
 



    Chelmsford Public Schools 

Page | 6  
 

X. PRE-TRIP AND POST-TRIP INSPECTION 
 

All operators are required to complete a daily pre-trip and post-trip inspection of the vehicle 
to ensure safe operation.  Pre-trip and post-trip reports must be recorded, and a copy must be 
present with the operator during daily operation.  Operators must immediately notify the 
Director of Business & Finance or his/her designee of any defects.  Be sure to check for any 
pupils or personal items left on the vehicle.  At the end of the trip, all windows are to be 
closed, back door, and driver’s door must be locked, and trash is to be removed by the 
operator (Appendix C). 

 

XI. FUEL 
 

Fuel for the MFSAB shall be supplied by the Town’s fuel tank located at the Chelmsford 
Police station by the Director of Facilities or his/her designee.  If the MFSAB needs to be re-
fueled on a trip, keep a copy of the receipt and follow the Expense Reimbursement policy 
(Appendix A).  The MFSAB requires unleaded gasoline. 

 
 

XII. TRANSPORTING STUDENTS 
 

1. Drivers are prohibited from: smoking/tobacco products including vapor/E-cigarettes, 
marijuana, steroids or any controlled substance, consuming alcoholic beverages, or 
any other activity that may interfere with the safe operation of the vehicle (Appendix 
A). 

2. The MFSAB will not start unless the back door has been unlocked.  Doors should be 
firmly closed when transporting students or staff. 

3. Drivers should assist pupils who require assistance when entering and exiting the 
vehicle. 

4. The operator must always wear a seat belt during vehicle operation and all passengers 
must be properly restrained as set forth in M.G.L. c. 90, Sec. 7AA and Sec. 13A 
(Appendix D). 

5. The driver must not leave the vehicle unattended while pupils are in the vehicle.  This 
does not apply when a driver leaves the vehicle to assist pupils in entering and exiting 
the vehicle. 

6. If the driver must leave the vehicle to assist a pupil, first secure the emergency brake, 
shut off the engine, and remove the ignition key. 

7. Only the driver may occupy the driver’s seat. 
8. The driver is expected to maintain order.  If a pupil presents a disciplinary problem, 

the pupil should be reported to the appropriate authorities according to procedures 
established by the District (Appendix A). 

 
 
 
 



    Chelmsford Public Schools 

Page | 7  
 

XIII. MFSAB SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Refer to the owner’s manual (located in the vehicle) regarding specifications for the 
MFSAB including the height of the MFSAB. 
 
 

XIV. RESERVING THE MFSAB 
 

1. Visit the CPS website www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us. 
2. Read the MFSAB Procedure Manual. 
3. Watch the video entitled “Multi-Function School Activity Bus Operation.” 
4. Fill out the google reservation form:  requests should be made 2 weeks in advance. 
5. Sign the “Procedure & Training Acknowledgement” form. 
6. Send the acknowledgement form and a copy of your driver’s license to the Athletic 

Department for processing. 
7. Confirmation of reservation will be emailed. 
8. MFSAB to be picked up/returned to Chelmsford High School, 200 Richardson Road, 

North Chelmsford, MA in the Athletic Department. 
9. Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Inspection logs are required to be completed and left in the 

vehicle binder. 
 
 

XV. APPENDIX 
A. School Committee Policy & Employee Handbook Policy 

1. DKC: Expense Reimbursements 
2. GBEA: Staff Ethics/Conflict of Interest 
3. GBEC: Drug-Free Workplace 
4. GBED: Tobacco Use on School Property by Staff Members Prohibited 
5. JIC: Student Discipline 
6. Handbook Section IV: Workplace drug, tobacco, alcohol and weapon 

prohibitions 
7. Handbook Section V: Disciplinary Actions for Unacceptable Activities 

B. Commonwealth of Massachusetts Crash Operator Report 
C. Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Inspection Log 
D. M.G.L. c. 90, Sec. 7AA & Sec. 13A 
E. Procedure and Training Acknowledgement 
F. Google Reservation Instructions 

 































































CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Members of the School Committee  

 

FROM:   Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

DATE:     August 19, 2019 

RE:  FY20 Budget Adjustments/Transfers 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

I am writing to request two budget transfers for FY20.  The first is for two (2) Kindergarten teachers positions and 

the second is for elementary classroom furniture. 

You may note from the report provided earlier this evening related to the 2019/20 student enrollment update, the 

Byam Kindergarten student enrollment has increased from 92 to 99 and the Harrington Kindergarten student 

enrollment has increased from 86 to 98 as of this writing.  I am recommending an additional section, or bubble 

class, be added in the Kindergarten grades at the Byam and Harrington Elementary Schools for the start of the 

2019/20 school year.  Funds to provide for these additional Kindergarten teacher positions may be provided from 

budgeted, yet unfilled teacher positions at the high school.  Please see below: 

From    Amount To Amount

12305156‐51050  CHS Math  $ 56,967 12305491‐51050 Byam Kindergarten  $ 56,967

12305106‐51050  CHS Business  $ 56,967 12305691‐51050 Harrington Kindergarten  $ 56,967

Total    $113,934 Total $113,934

  
Elementary classroom furniture was needed for two (2) other additional “bubble” classrooms at the Center and 
Harrington Elementary Schools.  This may be funded through three areas that will be underbudget, 1) savings in 
curriculum stipends since the World Language coordinator position was filled 2) savings due to the August start 
date of a Special Education Administrative Chairperson and 3) savings due to employees hired at a salary slightly 
less than budgeted.  Please see below: 
 

From    Amount To Amount

12110000‐51310  Curr Stipends  $  4,000 12430500‐54000 Center Supplies  $ 8,610

12110176‐51310  SPED Admin Chair  $   5,635 12430600‐54000 Harrington Supplies  $ 8,610

12305128‐51050  CHS World Lang  $   5,370  

12710327‐51050  Parker Social Wkr  $   2,215  

Total    $ 17,220 Total $ 17,220

 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve these two (2) FY20 local operating budget transfers for the 
Chelmsford Public Schools as presented. 
 



1 
 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

 

 

TO:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  
 
FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning  
 
DATE:  August 15, 2019 
 
RE:   Personnel Report ‐ July 2019 

 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 

and assignment changes for the reporting period specified above. Thank you for sharing this 

report with members of the Chelmsford School Committee. 

 

   



2 
 

Personnel Report ‐ July 2019 

 

New Hires 

Abrams, Jonathan 

  Music Teacher  

Parker Middle School  

  Effective date:  8/26/19 

Annunziata, Dawnmari 

  .6 Art Teacher  

Parker Middle School  

  Effective date:  8/26/19 

Egan, Ashley 

  Special Education Teacher  

Parker Middle School  

  Effective date:  8/26/19 

Grenham, Chelsea 

  Paraprofessional   

Chelmsford High School   

  Effective date:  7/25/19 

Morse, Jessica  

  Grade 4 Teacher  

Harrington Elementary School  

  Effective date:  8/26/19 

Woodman, Allen 

  Custodian 

  Center Elementary School 

  Effective date: 7/18/19 

 

Resignations: 

Dellaia, Shauna 

  ABA Paraprofessional  

South Row Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/15/19 

Dufresne, Tara 

  Lunch/Recess Aide  

Byam Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/18/19 

Fannon, Lisa 

  Lunch/Recess Aide  

Center Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/26/19 



3 
 

Fipphen, Elizabeth  

  Paraprofessional   

McCarthy Middle School  

  Notice date:  7/2/19 

Horan, Kristin 

  Special Education Teacher 

Parker Middle School  

  Notice date:  7/1/19 

Kaizer, David 

  Supervisor of Students 

Chelmsford High School  

  Notice date:  7/22/19 

Lisciotto, Kathleen 

  Paraprofessional   

Harrington Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/15/19 

McElhinney, Donna 

  Lunch/Recess Aide  

Center Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/5/19 

Misherfi, Kathleen 

  Lunch/Recess Aide  

Harrington Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/31/19 

Morgan, Renee 

  Special Education Chairperson  

Chelmsford High School  

  Notice date:  7/25/19 

Morrissette, Amy 

  Nurse Substitute Coordinator  

Chelmsford Public Schools 

  Notice date:  7/16/19 

Nourie, Amanda 

  Paraprofessional  

Byam Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/22/19 

Snow, Lindsey 

  ABA Paraprofessional  

South Row Elementary School  

  Notice date:  7/3/19 

 



4 
 

Retirements: 

None 

 

 

Assignment Changes: 

McDermott, Ryan (formerly ABA Paraprofessional at Byam Elementary School)   

  Paraprofessional    

Chelmsford High School  

  Effective date:   8/26/19 

Regan, Susan (formerly Interim ELA Teacher at Chelmsford High School)   

  ELA Teacher   

Chelmsford High School  

  Effective date:  8/26/19 

Simon, Steven (formerly Special Education Teacher at Parker Middle School)   

  Special Education Teacher/STRIVE Program  

Parker Middle School  

  Effective date:  8/26/19 

 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

 

 
 

Memorandum 

To:  Members of the School Committee 

From:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date:  August 20, 2019 

Re:  Updates: Ongoing Projects 

 

1.)  Center and Harrington School Parking Lot Expansions 
 
The parking lot expansions at both schools are progressing well.  The top coat of pavement went 
down last week and is currently settling.  DPW Director Gary Persichetti reports the striping 
(lines) of the parking spaces will be completed prior to the start of school.  Under the contract 
there is landscaping work to plant grass and trees at each site around the new parking lots.  That 
work will be completed by the contractor in early fall, a better time of year for planting.  This will 
not interfere with the opening and use of the new parking lots for the start of school.   
 
2.)  Chelmsford High School Parking Lot Line Striping 
 
The Chelmsford High School parking lot striping (lines) has been completed.  Students will park 
in the white lines, staff in the yellow lines.  
 
3.)  School Bus Transportation Registration 
 
Director of Business and Finance Joanna Johnson‐Collins reports families are currently 
registering their children on‐line to ride the bus for the 2019/20 school year using MCC e‐
school.  The student transportation registration process began in May 2019 and continues 
through the start of school (and beyond as needed for new students, etc.).  All student riders 
and required to register (and pay) on‐line each year, even if there is no fee.  A total of 3,028 
students have registered to ride the bus to date.  The bus passes were mailed to families on 
August 16, 2019 and the bus number, bus stop location, and pick‐up/drop‐off times are in the X2 
portal for families to view.  The bus company was provided the bus route and bus stop 
information.  There are 29 busses making multiple runs (high school, middle school, then 
elementary school) each day to bring our students to and from school.  
 
The “Early Bird” bus registration (May and June) was very successful this year with 2,237 
students registering to ride the bus.  This compares with 1,888 registered students during the 
“Early Bird” period last year.  Since July 1, 2019, 791 more students have registered to ride the 
bus.  Several Connect‐Ed messages were sent to families reminding them to register to ride the 
bus as this data assists with more efficient bus route and bus stop creation.  We anticipate 
approximately 3,400 student riders each year, therefore 375 more students will likely register to 
ride the bus before the start of school August 27, 2019. 
 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - August 6, 2019
	Memo - Announcement of SPED Chair: Ms. Taryn Dery
	Memo - Announcement of SPED Chair: Ms. Shawna Motrram
	Presentation:  2019/20 Technology Initiatives
	Memo - Approval of 2019/20 Parent & Student Handbook: CHS Addendum
	Memo - 2019/20 Student Enrollment Update
	Memo - Multi-Function School Activity Bus (MFSAB)
	Memo - FY20 Budget Adjustments/Transfers
	Memo - Personnel Report: July 2019
	Memo - Ongoing Projects Update



